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CHARLOTTE- MIECKLENBURG
PLaNNING CoMMISSION
INTER - OFFICE COVIMUNICATION
DATE: December 3, 1999
I\Z/ﬁ_/k\
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: artin R. Cramton, Jr.

Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for outparcel located on Petition No. 96-97, Faison Arrowood
Property, Inc.

Attached is a specific plan for the Jack in the Box located on the above plan. This outparcel plan is being
revised to allow an increase in the allowable height of lighting to 28 feet. This increased height only applies
to this parcel. Since these lights are not located in an area adjoining residential uses and this change is minor,
[ am administratively approving this specitic plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests for
building permits and certificates of occupancy.
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CHARLOTTE- MECKLENBURG
P ANNING CovMMIssIoN
INTER -OFFICE COVIMUNICATION

DATE:  June 27,2000

TO: Robert Brandon FROM:  Martin Cramton,
Zoning Administrator Director of Planning

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for 96-97 Forest Park

Attached is a copy of the revised plan for the Marriott Town Place Suites located on the above rezoning
plan. The plan for this parcel is being revised to allow an increase in the height of lighting to 25 feet.
This increased height only applies to this parcel. All of the lights with the exception of two at the rear of
the property are not adjoining residential properties. The two at the rear of the property are lowered five
feet or more relative to the adjacent neighborhood due to site grading. Since this change is minor, I am
administratively approving this revised plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests for
building permits and certificates of occupancy.
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